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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 4:03 PM 
'Jason Henry' 
Jeffrey P Dann; Ron Rounsaville 
RE: 1R-388 Termination - Final Closure Request for Plains Monument Barber 10-Inch Sour 
Site 

Dear Mr. Henry: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) has reviewed your request for extension of submittal of the plugging 
report for remediation plan (1 R-388). The OCD hereby approves the request for extension of the submittal of the report 
until Friday, January 8, 2010. 

Also, please be advised that NMOCD approval of this extension for submittal does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any OCD, federal, 
state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

From: Jason Henry [mailto:JHenry@paalp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 3:17 PM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Cc: Jeffrey P Dann; Ron Rounsaville 
Subject: RE: 1R-388 Termination - Final Closure Request for Plains Monument Barber 10-Inch Sour Site 

Plains respectfully requests an additional extension of 60 days to complete the plugging and abandonment of the monitor 
wells at the Monument Barber 10-inch Sour site (1 R-388) due to on-going site access issues with the landowner. Plains 
legal department personnel continue to work towards resolution of these issues and Plains will proceed with the plugging 
and abandonment of the monitor wells once the landowner grants permission to access the site. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Thank you, 
Jason Henry 
575-441-1099 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD [mailto:edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 9:53 AM 
To: Jason Henry 
Cc: Jeffrey P Dann; Ron Rounsaville 
Subject: RE: 1R-388 Termination - Final Closure Request for Plains Monument Barber 10-Inch Sour Site 

Dear Mr. Henry: 

Ed, 
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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Thursday, September 17, 2009 8:53 AM 
'Jason Henry' 
Jeffrey P Dann; Ron Rounsaville 
RE: 1 R-388 Termination - Final Closure Request for Plains Monument Barber 10-Inch Sour 
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
until Monday, November 9, 2009. 

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
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 8:49 AM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Cc: Jeffrey P Dann; Ron Rounsaville 
Subject: RE: 1R-388 Termination - Final Closure Request for Plains Monument Barber 10-Inch Sour Site 

As we discussed during our meeting on Sept. 9, 2009, Plains respectfully requests an extension of 60 days to complete 
the plugging and abandonment of the monitor wells at the Monument Barber 10-inch Sour site (1 R-388) due to on-going 
site access issues with the landowner. Plains legal department personnel continue to work towards resolution of these 
issues and Plains will proceed with the plugging and abandonment of the monitor wells once the landowner grants 
permission to access the site. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Thank you, 
Jason Henry 
575-441-1099 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD [mailto:edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 5:38 PM 
To: Jason Henry 
Cc: Jeffrey P Dann; Ron Rounsaville 
Subject: RE: 1R-388 Termination - Final Closure Request for Plains Monument Barber 10-Inch Sour Site 

Dear Mr. Henry: 

Ed, 

l 



Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Monday, August 10, 2009 4:38 PM 
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
until Wednesday, September 9, 2009. 

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
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 3:34 PM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Cc: Jeffrey P Dann; Ron Rounsaville 
Subject: RE: 1R-388 Termination - Final Closure Request for Plains Monument Barber 10-Inch Sour Site 

As per our phone conversation on 08/10/2009, Plains respectfully requests an extension of 30 days to complete the 
plugging and abandonment of the monitor wells at the Monument Barber 10-inch Sour site (1 R-388) due to on-going site 
access issues with the landowner. Plains legal department personnel continue to work towards resolution of these issues 
and Plains will proceed with the plugging and abandonment of the monitor wells once the landowner grants permission to 
access the site. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Thank you for your time. 

Jason Henry 
575-441-1099 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD [mailto:edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:43 PM 
To: Jason Henry 
Cc: Jeffrey P Dann; Ron Rounsaville 

Subject: RE: 1R-388 Termination - Final Closure Request for Plains Monument Barber 10-Inch Sour Site 

Dear Mr. Henry: 

Ed, 

1 



Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Thursday, May 07, 2009 2:43 PM 
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
until Monday, August 10. 2009. 

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
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 10:14 AM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Cc: Jeffrey P Dann; Ron Rounsaville 
Subject: RE: 1R-388 Termination - Final Closure Request for Plains Monument Barber 10-Inch Sour Site 

As we discussed on the phone earlier this week, Plains respectfully requests an extension of 90 days to complete the 
plugging and abandonment of the monitor wells at the Monument Barber 10-inch Sour site (1 R-388). Contractors working 
on behalf of Plains attempted to perform the plugging and abandonment activities during the week of 03/23/2009 but were 
refused access to the site by the landowner. The issues associated with the landowner refusing site access are being 
reviewed by Plains legal department personnel. Once these issues are resolved and access permission from the 
landowner has been secured, Plains will proceed with the plugging and abandonment of the monitor wells. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD [mailto:edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 5:24 PM 
To: Jason Henry 
Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; Jeffrey P Dann; cdstanley@basin-consulting.com; cjbryant@basin-
consulting.com; rrounsaville@novatraining.cc 
Subject: RE: 1R-388 Termination - Final Closure Request for Plains Monument Barber 10-Inch Sour Site 

RE: "Remediation Summary and Soil Closure Request" and "2008 Annual Monitoring Report" 
for the Plains Marketing's 

Ed 

Thank you, 
Jason Henry 
575-441-1099 
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Monument 10 Inch Sour Release Site 
Unit Letter M, Section 32, T19S, R36E, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R388) Termination 

Dear Mr. Henry. 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the closure report for the Monument 
10 Inch Sour Release Site, dated January, 2009, and the 2008 Annual Monitoring Report, January, 2009, and 
has conducted a review of the reports. The reports, submitted for the above-referenced site, indicate that Plains 
Marketing, L.P. (Plains) has completed the closure requirements in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Part 29, 
formally, Rule 116). Therefore, the OCD hereby conditionally approves the reports and gives notice that the 
Remediation Plan (1R-388) is terminated: 

Plains must plug the groundwater monitoring wells with a cement grout of 1% to 3% bentonite. Please 
submit to the OCD a final plugging report within 60 days of receipt of this email. 

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of these reports does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

From: Jason Henry [mailto:JHenry@paalp.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 12:27 PM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

Subject: Final Closure Request for Plains Monument Barber 10-Inch Sour Site 

Ed, 

Pursuant to our conversation on January 28, 2009, Plains respectfully requests final closure of the Monument 
Barber 10-Inch Sour site (1R-0338). Nova Safety and Environmental, on behalf of Plains, has submitted a 2008 
Annual Monitoring Report (January 2009, includes request for groundwater closure) and Basin Environmental 
Service Technologies, LLC has submitted a report titled Remediation Summary and Soil Closure Request 
(January 2009). At this time, Plains is requesting final closure of this site and NMOCD approval to plug and 
abandon the on-site monitor wells. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Thank you, 
Jason Henry 
Plains Pipeline 
575-441-1099 
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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Wednesday, March 11, 2009 4:24 PM 
'Jason Henry' 
Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; 'Jeffrey P Dann'; 'cdstanley®basin-
consulting.com'; 'cjbryant@basin-consulting.com'; 'rrounsaville® novatraining.ee' 
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

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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